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$°.""‘~ Andrew <pollak.andrew@cusd80.com> Thu, Dec 1, 2022 at 7:24 AM
0: Matthew Wegman <s143667 @gse.cusd80.com>

! am really proud of the work ethic Matthew has shown for the past 2 years. He is always working to
improve his game. His work ethic is a great example for our younger players as they can see what it takes to
be successful in the game of baseball.

Andrew Pollak

Mathematics Department & Head Baseball Coach
480-424-8700

Arizona College Prep High School

uKNIGHTed

www.cusd80.com/ACPHigh

Facebook: @ArizonaCollegePrepHighSchool
i3 Twitter: @ACPKnights

From: Matthew Wegman <s143667 @gse.cusd80.com>
Sent: Wednesday, November 30, 2022 2:51 PM

To: Pollak, Andrew <pollak.andrew@cusd80.com>
Subject: Reference
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CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic transmission and any attachment are the confidential property of Chandler Unified School District #80. The
information in this e-mail links or attachments thereto is inlended for the attention and use of the addressee only. If the reader of this message is not the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copy of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in eror, please notify the sender in reply and delete or discard this message immediatety.
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